Herambraj Sonawane

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Herambraj,

Please find below proposal.

Nitin Singhal <nitins@laksh.info>

Friday, October 4, 2024 4:35 PM

Herambraj Sonawane; 'Herambraj Sonawane'
Shashikant Vishwakarma

RE: 3440 - 12TH GEN

ADP /14.1” FHD / HD

3:,' Description/ltem QTY Price Amount
Dell Latitude 3440 Ci5-12th Gen /16GB (8GB + 8
1 GB) RAM /512 GB SSD /Windows 11 Pro/ 3 Yrs. 1 58400 58400

GST Extra

Thanks & Regards

& Nitin Singhal
?‘\ LAKSH IT Solutions & Security Systems Pvt Ltd
¥ An 1SO 9001:2008 Certified Co.
Ph. 011-35609550
LAKSH (g .- 09312252563,09717627999

From: Herambraj Sonawane [mailto:mumbai.purchasel@k-corp.in]
Sent: 04 October 2024 13:40

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>

Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: 3440 - 12TH GEN




DELL Latitude I5 3440 12" gen ,512FGB SSD ,8+8GB RAM with windows pre-loaded 3 year ADP

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737

From: Herambraj Sonawane

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchasel kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma <shashikant.vishwakarma@k-corp.in>

Subject: 3440 - 12TH GEN

Dear team

Kindly find below detail and provide quote for

3440 12*" gen ,512FGB SSD ,8+8GB RAM with windows pre-loaded 3 year ADP
Total Quantity — 60

Very urgent

Delivery Inclusive — PAN India .

Thanks & Regards
Heramb

9702415737



